
Case 28 DCI Robert Gates, Torture, and Ashes of Children
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Johnny Gosch was a 12-year-old paperboy kidnapped by the CIA and forced into a life of sexual slavery in Rockefeller’s Sex Slave Trade.  The children were used as pawns to control Congress through blackmail, as drug mules, and to make an extra buck for billionaires to enjoy those zeros on their bank statements.
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Johnny Gosch--Kidnapped by the CIA
“You may not remember the name Johnny Gosch; however, he was one of the very first missing children to ever be placed on a milk carton in the 1980’s.

Johnny’s disappearance triggered nationwide fears of child abductions. ...Two photographs were left at the door of  Noreen Gosch of her son, Johnny Gosch, who was abducted and has been missing for 24 years. The pictures were of Johnny Gosch, 12, and two other boys who were gagged and had their hands bound.





(NBC5, WMAQ Chicago)

The old photos appear to show 12-year-old Johnny Gosch with his mouth gagged and his hands and feet tied. The boy is wearing the same pants Johnny was wearing when he disappeared while delivering newspapers on the morning of Sept. 5, 1982, his mother said.

For someone to abduct a 12 year old boy is sick. For someone to send a picture of the missing abducted boy some 24 years later to the boy’s mother boards on cruel and twisted vile insanity.

Gosch said investigators confirmed the photos were authentic and likely taken within “hours or days” of the abduction. She said they were checking for fingerprints that could lead them to the source and possibly a breakthrough in a case that has long baffled authorities. The other boys in the photo were unidentified.

Meanwhile, others connected to the case have reported receiving the photographs through anonymous deliveries and the Internet.”  From here. 

Bush Works Hard to Create the Legal Framework to Cover the Torture of Children

Bush's White House lawyer, John Yoo, asserted Bush's right to order children tortured by having their testicles crushed and their eyes gouged out.  Please see Hearing on Torture with Addington & Yoo: Conyers' Questions ,

Yoo won't answer whether Bush can burry someone alive. and 

Permissible Assaults Cited in Graphic Detail . Bush and Cheney sought fallacious legal arguments from Yoo, even while they knew he was a paid agent of a foreign govt..  They needed the best lies from lawyers because they knew that the US govt. was not just torturing terrorists, but innocent American children in MKULTRA-related projects. 
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“Precautions must be taken not only to protect operations from exposure to enemy forces but also to conceal these activities from the American public in general.  The knowledge that the Agency is engaging in unethical and illicit activities would have serious repercussions in political and diplomatic circles and would be detrimental to the accomplishment of its mission.”---CIA Inspector General in Assessing the Benefits of Mind Control Research.

Robert Gates, a Modern Himmler Overseeing the CIA’s Death and Torture Programs Worldwide for the Rockefellers
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Secretary of Defense Robert M. Gates Photo: AFP
Robert Gates as a former DCI and as Secretary of Defense was well aware of the rape and torture of American children in these projects and did not stop it.  I know because I briefed him on the problem twice when he was DCI and begged him to stop these CIA programs.  The first time I briefed him on the successor projects to MKULTRA was in his office over about a 20 minute period.  He said, “I don’t have time to deal with this problem now.  Set up an appoint with my secretary.  I invited you up here to discuss this other topic.”  But the other topic was hardly a critical one and he spent the rest of the hour asking me trivial questions about it when he already knew the answers.  

When I tried later to get an appointment to see him about the CIA mind control programs, his secretary kept giving me the run around.  She claimed that he had no free time for the next three months.  Finally, I opened his appointment book on her desk and pointed out many free spaces in it and signed my name into an hour slot.  She stood up in alarm and said, “He told me not to give you an appointment.”  She then opened his door to complain.  I announced that I would be giving an hour presentation on that topic in the main CIA auditorium at that date and time.  He was non-committal as to whether he would come, but in fact, he did show up at the beginning and stayed until the end.  

Mind Control to Enslave the World
The point of MKULTRA, et al, was to refine the Rothschild/Rockefeller methods to enslave individuals and whole societies against their will, not to protect democracy.  That was why the projects have been shrouded in such secrecy and its documents shredded liberally.  
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From Congressional Record, No. 26, Vol. 118 February 24, 1974; 

"We need a program of psychosurgery for political control of our society. The purpose is physical control of the mind. Everyone who deviates from the given norm can be surgically mutilated."

The individual may think that the most important reality is his own existence, but this is only his personal point of view. This lacks historical perspective. Man does not have the right to develop his own mind. This kind of liberal orientation has great appeal. We must electrically control the brain. Some day armies and generals will be controlled by electric stimulation of the brain."-by Dr. Jose M.R. Delgado Director of Neuropsychiatry Yale University Medical School, MKULTRA doctor.
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However, as a victim of MKULTRA since 1955 and with top secret clearance, I had been reading since the early 1960’s the CIA’s and DIA’s files with interest before they were shredded.  I had also managed to save hundreds of pounds of the most sensitive materials by putting them inside of jacket covers of other projects.  So, it was not hard for me to assemble a presentation using actual documents, files, photos and video clips.  
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What had been revealed about MKULTRA and the subsequent projects is that the CIA used drugs (including high doses of LSD in children for up to a year), neurosurgery, and electrical torture to force them innocent children to be assassins, prostitutes, drug runners, etc. against their will.  I will only be discussing here those programs which have remained hidden.  

List of References and Links
Those who won’t believe me without other sources first should start with the Conspiracy of Silence documentary , ex-FBI Investigator Ted Gunderson’s videos Child Prostitution, Satanism, & The CIA, The Pedophocracy by McGowen, and ex-Nebraska State Senator John DeCamp’s book The Franklin Cover-up and the many other references and links which I give in Case 24A Did Someone Make Money Off US Torture? and an excellent set of links at Prison Planet forum Documentation on Elitist Child Sex-Slavery .  Little has appeared in the mainstream media since this news story was killed in the Washington Times.
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The full article can be read large size by clicking on it at http://www.informationliberation.com/files/141003silence1.gif .

The CIA Brain Damaged Gifted Children on Purpose
The CIA tells Congress and the public that they only did experiments on the insane, the mentally retarded, prisoners, low-lifers, etc..  But the point of the mind control experiments was to learn how to mind control everyone in the world to make them into compliant slaves for the New World Order (NWO).  So, the vast majority of the experiments were done on normal people and children, under a wide variety of ruses and circumstances, including ‘medical treatment’ for other conditions. Then because bright children were harder to fool, many experiments were done on gifted children to see how to mind control them.  They were also the most useful as slaves later--if some of their intelligence could be preserved without their rebelling.  Thus, the CIA experiments took thousands of bright American children from normal two-parent homes and subjected them to brain damage hoping to figure out how to brain damaged them into being the perfect slaves.  MKULTRA documents do show that the CIA intended to study brain damage as a way to control people, search on “perfect concussions.” The CIA said many lies in the Congressional Hearing on MKULTRA, including that they didn’t cause concussions.  But I was a “near death” in a terminal experiment the CIA did on concussions in which hundreds of children died from being hit over the head with 2 by 4 planks.  Only 3 of us children survived.  We were saved by Angleton, head of counter-intelligence, because we were already operationally useful to him in other projects.  

Burning Children Alive at WACO and Philadephilia
There were also experiments using toxins including cyanide, poisonous mushrooms, LSD, barbituates, narcotics, carbon dioxide, etc., electroshock “therapy”, ablative neurosurgery, and suffocation to see if sublethal amounts of these would create malleable slaves.  Most of those experiments, like the electroshock ones done under Ewen Cameron at Allen Memorial Hospital in Canada, just resulted in vegetable-like humans.  Sometimes the survivors were allowed to live, but mostly they were killed in “accidents”.  WACO and the Philadelphia MOVE fiasco where firebombing was used to create the “accidental deaths” of the previously normal children are examples of CIA clean-up of mind control operations gone awry.  Burning the bodies had the potential to destroy evidence of chronic rape of the children and implanted mind control devices.  Burning children alive also had another important significance which we will get to before the end of this article.  But most of the time, the public was not aware that the NWO was killing off children in failed mind control experiments.  In my talk I presented the evidence that over 5,000 previous normal American children had been killed and over 100,000 permanently disabled in these experiments to cause the perfect brain damaged slave.  

In spite of those brain damage projects not yielding useful slaves in decades of research, the CIA still had active brain damage projects starting with normal children or gifted children.  Really, it almost seemed as if the real point of those projects was to deplete the world of gifted children so that the NWO would be safer from exposure.  However, the number of children disabled or destroyed world wide was not a large percentage.  So, I had to conclude that the real point of the experiments was to harm children for the sake of harming them.  That conclusion was supported by the evidence in terms of motivation, funding patterns, and the rituals in which the suffering of the children was offered up to Satan.  That is, in the Rockefeller Archives, a Rockefeller had stated that causing innocent children to suffer was a suitable offering to the forces of darkness to gain power and wealth.  David Rockefeller had choosen to fund projects privately for cancer therapy for example in which children were more likely to suffer, while not funding more promising painless therapies.  And he had directed the CIA to undertake experiments which caused suffering and pain while foregoing study of more promising methods, such as giving loving care and fair wages as a means of gaining loyalty and service.  

Abu Ghraib, Guantanamo, and MKULTRA Are Leaves of the Same NWO Tree
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The MKULTRA related projects are best known for terrorizing, raping, and dehumanizing children like was done at the Abu Ghraib prison.  The methods of sexual humiliation, torture, and mind control were exactly the same. The Pentagon refused to release the tapes showing the torture of women and children in those prisons, a policy which continued under Gates, for fear that the public would be outraged.  Now imagine seeing American and Canadian children in those Abu Ghraib photos, smeared with feces, connected to electrical wires, and screaming in pain.  That is the reality of the MKULTRA related projects which are still going on, day in and day out.   

Gates came in as Secretary of Defense saying he would close down Guantanamo, but he neither closed it nor ensured that the prisoners were humanely treated or tried fairly.  Under Gates they have continued to exist in a living hell, denied hope of fair treatment and speedy open trials in which justice could be the result.  
But as bad as their treatment has been, the abuse of the American children in the MKULTRA related projects has been worse.  No media has reported on their conditions.  No lawyers came to visit them.  No Red Cross has worried over them.  No Amnesty International people write letters on their behalf.  No UN Human Rights people take their complaints.  No public attention has been focused on their plight.  Year after year, decade after decade, for over 50 years, their suffering has not even been acknowledged.  They are like the already dead and forgotten and they know it.  One girl wrote on the wall of her cell in her own feces, “Kill me! I would be better off.”  A scrap of paper another boy left in a [image: image24.jpg]


crack in a wall written painstakingly in his own blood read, “I only believe in the devil now.  He is kinder to me than the guards.  He lets me sleep.  When I worship him, they give me food.”  

A video I found in the CIA Audio visual library still haunts me.  It shows a girl about age 10 naked, after showing her rape as part of a porn movie that the CIA sold to turn a profit for the Rockefellers Bonesmen.  The girl looked up into the lens of the camera and said, “I am nothing anymore.  They have already killed me.  Now my body lives only as a solid ghost without a soul in it.  Please remember who I was and pray for that soul who Jesus once loved.”

For one survivor’s testimony before President Clinton’s Advisory Committee on Human Radiation Experiments listen to MKULTRA Victim Testimony C:
There were hundreds of CIA people in that auditorium who were witness to my briefing Gates on these cruel programs in which the torture of children was part of the standard operating procedure.  Since I showed photos for some of the blackmail, porn, S&M, and snuff film videos the CIA made using kidnapped children, there was no doubt as to the fact that the children were being raped, tortured, and sometimes killed, all for a profit motive.  None of this was necessary for US national security.  Yet Gates refused to stop these CIA programs which drugged, surgically mutilated, raped, tortured, and murdered American children.  As a case in point, Gates knew that I was still being sexually tortured in these programs many times a year and refused to lift a finger to help me.

The US military was heavily involved in these projects.  After I gave talks at the CIA and DIA in 2004 on this information, a big stink was made to suppress the information, not to correct the problem of US torture of innocent American children. The Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS) knew because I handed out the documents from my DIA talk to them in person at a JCS meeting in 2004 and they also refused to stop these programs.  They also knew that I was personally being tortured in these ongoing projects and refused to even review the protocols on them to make them more humane.

The GAO Has the Evidence on Who Ordered the Burning Alive of the Children
When I gave a talk at the CIA in 2004, I showed 7 documents to prove each point I made and the whole talk lasted a grueling 5 hours.  More people kept showing up until it was standing room only; though perhaps some came just to see how long it would be before I was pulled off the stage into a basement torture chamber again. 
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For each slide I speak about, the document, photo, or evidence is sitting in the Government Accounting Office (GAO's) files since the Dept of Justice was corrupted beyond use.  Since I was tortured and stripped of all of my possessions when I was outed from the CIA by Cheney in 2004, clearly I do not have any of these documents in my personal possession.  But I still remember the talks I gave at the CIA and the DIA (Defense Intelligence Agency) in 2004, recalling parts of them here to tell you what evidence the GAO has in its possession, if Congress will but request it from them.

In the rest of this article I am going to address the question of who was responsible for MKULTRA and its related CIA programs.  Who turned the children into ashes and what did they do with them?  Remember that this reminiscence by recounting a slideshow details the evidence sitting at the GAO.

The Coverup of the Rockefeller Satanic Rituals
There has been a conspiracy to keep the public, and even intelligence people in the dark.  On this slide you see a letter from Nelson Rockefeller thanking the owner of the New York Times for his discretion in not covering a lurid crime.  Note the date which is two weeks after this Upstate New York police report was made.  The victim was a young boy who was sodomized and then killed.  

Here is the last notes in the police report made by the detective.  He says he is making progress in the case and the evidence is strong and growing.  Then the next day he writes suddenly that the case is “unfounded” and is being closed.  

Here is the KGB’s report on that murder.  Note that it lists the people that the Rockefeller thank you letter goes to--about 20 media owners.  It also shows the earlier letter Nelson Rockefeller wrote them asking them to kill this story.  All except one of them did.  Here is the letter from a KBG officer to Nelson Rockefeller asking for hush money in exchange for the evidence in the KGB’s files.  

Here is a copy of the financial transaction from Rockefeller’s hush money account to the KGB officer for about $86,000 in 1970’s money.  What exactly was Rockefeller worried about that he paid out the money?  Here is the flak-assessment of likely blowback by the CIA if the money was not paid.  Note that this flak report was sent to Nelson at his Upstate New York Estate, where it was found in the Rockefeller Archives with this envelop attached to it.  The date it was received is one day before the money was ordered transferred.  Here is the journal entry of Nelson on that day saying, “Our side business has caused me $86,000 in extra expenses today.  I have asked the DCI to tighten up our security procedures so that there is less risk of exposure. The last thing we want is the headlines “Boy’s rape and murder linked to the Rockefeller’s Estate”.  Fortunately, the body was off my property by the time the car was stopped.  Had I not gotten the warning of the raid on the ritual from my men inside Police enforcement, this could have been quite serious... Billions of dollars hang in the balance. I have scheduled a Policemen’s Ball here next month so as to ensure cooperation...New hidden cameras will be installed.”  

Here is the KGB’s list of who was invited to the “Policeman’s Ball”.  It looks like a “Who’s who” of Police, FBI and media VIPs.  Here are some of the photos from that event from the Rockefeller Archive’s blackmail files on the left side of the following slides with the KGB’s photos of the same event.  That gives you an idea of the accuracy of the KGB files; the [image: image26.png]Zhe Washington Times
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KGB actually was better at taking blackmail photos.  Here is the letter from that same KBG officer laying out the evidence he has.  He claims that he has the evidence on all of the Rockefeller’s global sex slave trafficking. That is a little hard to believe, but he sent with the letter an organizational chart listing the addresses of the branch offices of Rockefeller’s sex slave trade by country.  Here is the CIA’s own organizational chart of the sex slave trade that they are engaged in with the profits going to the Rockefellers, the Rothschilds, and Skull and Bones members.  If you read my Case 22C Hot Sodas Courtesy of those who Brought You Auschwitz? you will see that the Rockefellers and Bonesman Prescott Bush were major [image: image27.jpg]


players funding Hitler, building Auschwitz, using the slave labor, and paying the SS guards.  Those families have been major players in the New World Orders plans to enslave the world using torture, mind control, and rape as their modus operandi for over a century.  There were some minor discrepancies between the KGB and CIA charts on Rockefeller’s sex slave trade, but overall the charts agree.  Here is the transaction from the Rockefeller’s hush money account which paid the Russian to destroy the KGB’s files.  Note the sum of about $150,000.  Next is a handwritten note of the DDO shortly thereafter in which he is preparing to advise the DCI on how that particular Russian KGB officer can be assassinated.  Due to a delay in the Russian banks clearing the transaction and delivering the money to the Russian in cash, the CIA accidently killed him before he destroyed the KGB’s files on Rockefeller’s sex slave trade which are quite extensive.  

The CIA’s and KGB’s Sex Slave Trade Make Profits for the Same NWO Bosses
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Here is a breakdown of the recipients of the profits on the sex slave trade run by the CIA and that run by the KGB.  Note that due to the Rothschilds and Rockefellers funding of the Bolshevik Revolution, that they are the major recipients of the KGB’s sex slave running operations.  In fact, the Rothschilds and Rockefellers were major forces behind the scenes setting up both the KGB and OSS/CIA intelligence agencies to run their illegal drug, trafficking in humans, weapons, and war-profiteering businesses.  Throughout the Cold War and before, they were giving orders to the OSS/CIA and the KBG and getting those orders followed with a high degree of reliability.  Here is a late 1930’s letter from a Rockefeller to Stalin ordering him to purge KGB people and depts. which have displeased Rothschild.  Here is the letter back from Stalin saying that he has done as requested.  In fact, the KGB followed the Rothschild and Rockefeller orders better than US intelligence which was less efficient.  
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The Rothschilds and Rockefellers used MI6 and the CIA to check up on whether the KGB was doing what they wanted and visa versa.  Here is a 1990’s CIA report on the KGB sex slave trade which was found in the Rockefeller Archives.  Note the handwritten note in David Rockefeller’s handwriting which says that some of the profits are being diverted to people which are not part of his operations and that this problem must be eliminated.  Here is a CIA report from 2 months later in that same Rockefeller file, detailing what steps have been taken to “stem the losses”. One of the recommendations is to start a war in Chechnya to cover up to deaths in eliminating the competition to the Rockefeller and Rothschild sex slave trade.  The next month the Russians launched a seminal invasion of Chechnya.  Here, also from the same Rockefeller file is a private think tank report on the effect of the Russian invasion into Chechnya in terms of whether it has succeeded in covering up the early Chechen deaths as related to “the global” sex slave trade.  It concludes that it was a successful cover-up.  Note at the bottom of the report David Rockefeller has written “All copies of this report are to be destroyed.”  However, in Rockefeller Archive jargon that means all copies outside of the Rockefeller and Rothschild Archives.  Here is a letter from David Rockefeller to the Rothschilds saying in abbreviated form what steps he has taken to secure that the Chechens do not interfere with their profits anymore.  Inserted in the letter was an accounting sheet giving the profits from the sex slaves made “from the Russians quelling the Chechen uprising”.  

An ordinary person following the news has no way to know the real causes of the events they are told about.  They swallow the official propaganda lies of which every side they are sitting on.  That means that the war-profiteers can endlessly threaten them with external enemies and force them into wars.  In those wars, the costs are borne by the taxpayers and the profits all go into the same private hands.  
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Here is how the profits flowed in the 1980’s Russian war in Afghanistan.  Note that we are looking at the global profits from that war.  Both the Russian and the US govt. forced their taxpayers to buy billions of dollars worth of armaments to use in Afghanistan without ever asking them if that was how they wanted their money spent.  Here is how the profits are flowing in the 2000’s US war in Afghanistan.  There is very little difference, most of the profits are going into the pockets of the Rothschilds and their downline, like the Rockefellers, and Skull and Bones members.    Both wars started when the Afghanis attempted to shut down the Rockefellers and Rothschilds using their country to grow opium for their illegal drug trade.  In May 2000, the Taliban outlawed the growing of opium poppies.   The CIA verified that 95% of the poppy fields were gone, see The Politics of Heroin: CIA Complicity in the Global Drug Trade by Alfred McCoy.  The Taliban went from being supported by the US to being public enemy number 1 over that issue. One of the first things the US did when it invaded Afghanistan was to let the drug war lords out of the Taliban’s prisons and put them back in business as their downline.  

Nelson Rockefeller Ordered JFK Assassinated
In this first slide in this next section, you see the first premise that we are going to prove through examining these documents---'All those not making decisions at the level of David Rockefeller, or above, in the New World Order are expendable slaves from the point of view of the elite in it.'  
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Here in the second slide you see a planning document in the John F. Kennedy Assassination.  Note that it is a CIA document discussing how to manage the cover-up of the assassination and is dated about 5 weeks before the assassination.  The signature at the bottom is John McCone's, the director of CIA that JFK appointed under pressure from Nelson Rockefeller, after firing DCI Allen Dulles for the Bay of Pigs fiasco.
[image: image6]
   John McCone

This document comes from the blackmail files of the Rockefeller Achives. Nelson Rockefeller requested the cover-up White Paper from McCone and had the power to compel McCone to sign it.  Clearly, it was against McCone's interests to prove he was part of the conspiracy to kill JFK.  

Note in this middle paragraph of the last page that the White Paper discusses the need to thoroughly blackmail each person involved in both the commission of the assassination and the cover-up.  Also, note the phrase that "compliance will be enforced" which was the phrase used at the CIA at the time to mean that those who spilled the beans would be killed.  

The document does not tell you who will decide on those to be killed.  Clearly, Rockefeller is unlikely to order his own death.  
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Here is the next slide which shows the handwritten list in Nelson Rockefeller's private journal of those he wanted killed to help cover-up the JFK assassination.  Note towards the top of the page that he says that this is a list of "problems which must be crossed off".  Since it is a list of names of people, there is the clear implication that it is their lives which is the problem from his point of view.  

Also note that he states that the goal is to "quiet the storms after JFK's timely demise", not "untimely" demise. Nelson Rockefeller was in the process of pushing through a 25th Amendment to the Constitution of the US to allow himself to be appointed to fill the place of Vice President if the President was killed or forced to step down.  Another death or impeachment of a President could have allowed him to be President in spite of never being elected to a federal public office.  


[image: image7]
Tricky Dick Nixon who sent American youth off to die in Vietnam after promising to end the war with Gerald Ford who helped Nelson Rockefeller cover up the murder of JFK.

Since Nelson Rockefeller had stated that he wanted to be President and was pushing through an Amendment that would facilitate that we have a motive, though it may not be the only one.  However, his Amendment was not passed in time for Johnson to appoint Nelson as Vice President right after the Kennedy Assassination.  He was appointed Vice President by Ford after Nixon was forced out.

In this next slide we see a handwritten list which contains almost an identical list of names, with a few more added.  Next to each name is a date.  Those dates correspond almost identically to the dates of death listed by the coroner on the death certificates.  This list is in the handwriting of the DDO at the time, as you can appreciate by looking at the sample of his handwriting in the lower left corner.  The CIA's handwriting analysts have said that the chances that the above list is his are close to 100%.  This handwritten list comes from the Rockefeller Archive's blackmail file where is was filed under that DDO's name.  

So far we have a straight line of evidence showing that Nelson Rockefeller ordered a White Paper on how to coverup the JFK assassination and held both the White Paper and the list of completed hits as blackmail evidence against the DCI and the DDO below him. 

David Rockefeller Ordered the Death of DCI Casey to Protect His Drug Trade
This next slide shows a journal entry in another Rockefeller's handwriting, again from the Rockefeller Archives.  Both the CIA's handwriting experts and the journal writer himself, claim that this journal was written by David Rockefeller.  

The journal entry discusses why DCI William Casey should not be allowed to testify at the Iran-Contra hearings.  It does not hide the great irritation that the author had about Casey's handling of the cover-up of CIA drug running operations.  There were many whispers going around Congress during the hearings that the Contras were running drugs for the CIA and some debate on whether to question Casey about it.  

Note where the journal entry says that every effort, bar none, must be taken to ensure that further exposure to Congress does not occur.  Note that at the bottom margin there are several names of people written in at an angle.  One of them is the name of the DDO under Casey.  The other two are the names of assassins that are well known in the trade.  
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Two hours before Casey was to testify before the Congress in the Iran Contra hearing, Casey become incoherent and unable to speak.  He was rushed to a hospital where it was claimed he was dying from a brain cancer.

 

In this next slide we see the X-ray used to assert that Casey has a brain tumor and his dental X-rays that I personally secured from his dentist.  You can see here and here that the two sets do not match.

William Casey, DCI  

This next slide shows the same X-rays of the head next to the X-rays of another patient in the same hospital from about 2 months before who did have a lung cancer with metastases to the brain.  Here you see a perfect match as they are the exact same X-rays except for the name.  To change the name on an X-ray is easier than to forge a signature. 

This next slide shows an entry in Casey's medical chart.  Note that a physician has written that Casey's symptoms are drug induced and not consistent with a tumor.  In the lower half of the slide you see the same entry after the record has been doctored to say that his symptoms are not drug induced but are consistent with a tumor.  

The physician, whose note was doctored, was found dead of "suicide" shortly after someone noticed that his note did not support the official story.  He was a neurologist who was assigned by the hospital to see all patients with neurological complaints coming through the Emergency Room.  The private physician picked by the DDO to attend to Casey was not a neurologist, yet he was the one who concluded that Casey had a brain tumor based on bogus data supplied by the DDO.  

How do we know that the DDO supplied the bogus data?  Here is the next slide which shows those X-rays up in a light box to display them and the DDO looking at them as if to verify that they are Casey's X-rays and that he did have a brain tumor.  

There is only one problem.  Note that the date of this picture in its right lower corner is the day before Casey collapsed and had the X-ray taken according to the official story.

This photo comes from a CIA file in the propaganda dept. which was tasked to make a book "to prove" Casey died of a brain tumor.  The next slide shows the note from the DDO to the propaganda dept. directing them to "overlook any discrepancies", and laying out the official story that he wants them to portray.  When the book was published, the picture's date was cut off and the DDO not identified. 

This slide is from a printout of the CIA's money laundering computer showing a breakdown of the profits from the CIA's Contra's operations; the sale of kidnapped Nicaraguan women and children as sex slaves, the sale of illegal weapons, and the sale of illegal drugs.  
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Gary Webb's book Dark Alliance which came out well after the Iran Contra hearings documents from court transcripts that the CIA was using the Contras to sell crack cocaine into black neighborhood in US cities as a way to imprison and enslave blacks.  

Nelson Rockefeller as Governor of New York had passed laws making it easier to imprison people for minor drug offenses.  The laws were applied in such as way that it was primarily blacks being thrown into the prisons.  See the Dutch documentary on the real meaning of the "War on Drugs" at Must Watch: A Dutch Documentary about the American Drug War  or

"American Drug War" by Alex Jones.

The Family Business of the Rothschilds, Rockefeller, Hitler, Bush, and Clinton
This slide is from the same CIA computer showing the distribution of the profits from the Contra drug running.  You see there that 47% of the profits from it are going to David Rockefeller and 12% to other Rockefeller family members.  Then notice that 11% is going to the Rothschilds,  7% is going to the Bush family, 4% to the Clinton family, and the rest mostly to other families in Skull and Bones and related Satanic groups.  
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It is quite curious to find the Clinton family on the list so soon, as Bill Clinton was not President yet.  However, reading the book Barry & 'the Boys': The CIA, the Mob and America's Secret History  about CIA operative Barry Seal helping drop the bags of cocaine into Meno, Arkansas where Clinton was Governor and part of Rockefeller's drug running cover-up will help explain that.  

Also, if you look at the DNA of some prominent members of those families you find that they are illegitimate children of a Rockefeller.   The DNA pictures came across my desk at the CIA because David Rockefeller was trying to figure out how to always have a Rockefeller in the White House without the public knowing about it.  

The Rockefeller family has a long tradition of sleeping with other people's wives as part of an initiation ceremony into making the husbands part of their business family.  The deal is that the Rockefellers will only shower financial blessings on the man after his wife has given birth to a male child.  DNA testing has made that easier for the Rockefellers to monitor that aspect of the devil's agreement. 

Here is a slide showing the Rockefeller genes, distinguishable by this rare distinctive banding pattern on chromosome number 12 and also on these other 2 chromosomes.  Here are those same exact patterns from blood taken from Bush, Sr. and Jr., Bill Clinton, and John Kerry who were all members of the death worship and sexual perversion cult called Skull and Bones.  
The illegal activities of the CIA are a "family business"; the Rockefellers are related to the Rothschilds by a similar mechanism.  The Rockefellers are the American branch of the Rothschilds and only become rich and prominent when the Rothschilds began funding them during the American Civil War.  See The Conspiracy Explained about the Rothschild maneuvers to start that Civil War in order to prevent American competition to his power.  He funded the Rockefellers as his downline to help control America.
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Here is a slide of the DNA showing that the Rockefellers are related to the Rothschilds and here is the slide showing that Hitler’s father was the illegitimate son of Baron Rothschild and Maria Anna Schickigruber. Photo . 

The DNA sample for Hitler comes from a semen stain on a piece of clothing kept by a Jewish woman in WWII, rather like the Monica Lewinsky dress.  The German Secret Service killed the woman for trying to seek justice, but her  underwear were preserved in a later Stasi file as a piece of historical memorabilia from the war.  Officially, there was an edit in Nazi Germany against having sex with Jewish women; it was an edit which was variably enforced.  Had she been raped directly by a Rothschild and not Hitler, she could have gotten hush money, not death, for her troubles.   

David Rockefeller Works Hard to Let Child Rapists Go Free
The next slide shows another entry in David Rockefeller's journal.  Notice that it is a lengthy complaint about a particular Supreme Court Justice and his opinion on a case involving child molestation.  You can see that David Rockefeller is against the rape of children being a crime from what he says.  Of course, making money off the sale and prostitution of children world wide is a powerful incentive for not wanting the rape of children to be prosecuted as rape.  Note that the Catholic Church paid out settlements to the victims who had been molested by priests; few of them went to prison in the US.  That was largely due to the efforts of one man preventing criminal prosecution--David Rockefeller.  Note that in the margin of the journal entry there is a date; it is next to a line with the judge's name on it.  

This next slide shows the death certificate of that judge, giving the date it was signed, not the date of death, as the same date that Rockefeller wrote in his journal.  Note that the date of death was about 2 weeks after the journal entry and two days before the death certificate was signed.  

Here is a part of the autopsy report by that coroner.  Note that in the conclusion it states that the man died of a heart attack without evidence of foul play.  However, in the autopsy notes written by his assistant in handwriting in this slide you see the position of a 4-inch-long wound to the liver marked on the schematic of the body.  Note the word "knife" written in the margin at the end of a line pointing to the injury.  
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Also, note that the name of the corpse and the weights of the organs are the same between the handwritten notes and the final autopsy report.  In this case, the body does appear to be the correct one.  To confirm that here is a picture of the corpse with a picture of the judge alive in the lower left corner. 

This combined photo was placed in the autopsy file to help prove that no foul play was involved in the judge's death.  However, note that the edge of the knife wound can just be seen extending beyond the overlain photo of the live judge.  If you didn't already know there was a knife wound reported over the liver, you could have missed it.

Here is the slide showing the phone record of the call between the coroner's office and the Rockefeller Estate, just a few minutes after the coroner finished his dictation of the official findings of the case.  The Russian secret service left no stone unturned in this case.  Here is a slide showing their list of transcripts of the calls between David Rockefeller and the coroner, starting a day before the judge was killed!  

This next slide shows part of the transcript of that first call in which David Rockefeller calls up the coroner to tell him that the judge is experiencing chest pain while visiting his estate.  The coroner is a pathologist, not an Emergency Room physician or a cardiologist.  There is no record of a physician being called who could treat the judge to preserve his life.  

The official story was that the judge went fishing by himself and was found dead near his car on a deserted section of the river.  However, the place listed is deserted because it is a toxic waste site area and no one ever fishes there as that is obvious by the devastated environment.  

Here is the slide showing the $50,000 bank transfer from David Rockefeller's Hush Money Account for "unspecified services" to a Russian account; the same Russian who made the recordings of those calls.

Here is a slide showing that the Supreme Court Decision was re-written after that judge's death to, as near as possible, decriminalize the rape of children. 

Operation Shadow Hill Tortures Children Into Giving Blow Jobs to Congressmen
This slide shows a print out of the CIA's money laundering computer on its Operation Shadow Hill.  It shows the profit from the Operation and the profit per "unit head", so a simple division shows there were about 26,000 "units".  That tells you almost nothing until you know what the Operation does.  
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This slide shows the CIA document which lays out the official story on Operation Shadow Hill.  It says that it is designed to give American children an educational experience that they will not forget.  It lists among others, one such Upstate New York facility where that "educational experience" will be held.  These next slides are pictures from that facility which I took myself; first is a photo of the outside of it showing the sign on the building in this wooded rural area about 25 miles west and a little north of the Rockefeller Estate. 

Here is a picture of the lobby; note the jail door in the background.  It is made to look like an old-fashioned elevator cage.  

This next picture shows the prison cells in the basement.  There are no residential facilities for the children other than these cells.  

Here is a photo from a CIA report on Operation Shadow Hill which makes it sound like this is a facility in a war torn Third World Country.  The photo shows a child being raped by a man, both naked and stripped of identifying items in the background.  

However, notice that the metal bar on the corner of the cell is embossed with the name of a company in the exact same position as in the photo I took of the empty cell.  This is, in fact, that exact same facility.  

Here is the summary page of that CIA report.  It claims that the Operation is a great success, only suffering from too rapid an expansion without adequate controls to ensure its cover-up.  
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Here is a related report of follow-up on the Operation.  It lists as complications of the operation "Escaped Children", "the Uncontrolled Spread of STD",  "FBI investigations into missing person reports not stopped quickly enough", and "potential blow back and imprisonment of CIA operatives for rape and murder".  In the appendix, shown in this slide, it discusses the plight of 2 CIA operatives who were arrested for a child kidnapping gone awry in which 'the goods were spoiled'.  One of the operatives is currently serving a life sentence for that child's murder.  

Here is a list of items purchased by Operation Shadow Hill for that Upstate New York educational facility for children.  Note the sophisticated electrical torture equipment and the incinerators on the list.

Children Who Fail the Educational Opportunity Are Turned to Ashes in Upstate NY
Here is the specification sheet for the incinerators.  Note that each incinerator is designed for "easy loading of dead weight" and the interior dimensions allow an adult body to fit inside it, with or without being inside a coffin.  It boasts being able to incinerate to white ash an adult in 20 minutes, or a child in 10 minutes.  

Here are the advertising for those electrical torture black boxes from the CIA's files.  Note where it boasts of being able to break all but the most hardened of subjects to make them "meek and mindful of your every wish".  No advertising claims are made regarding getting actionable intelligence, as torture is not useful in collecting intelligence, contrary to the official lies.  

Here is a CIA report on the amount and type of torture to use to make children give a blow job without biting down when a phallus gags them by pushing into their throat.  As you can see from the graph, children have to be tortured brutally for over 3 days to accomplish that.  You can also see that there is about a 10% failure rate.  Here on this page of the report you see the reference of "ashes to ashes, dust to dust" made regarding those children that fail the "educationally enriching experience".  

Please see the video Conspiracy of Silence and read The Franklin Cover-up by John DeCamp, if you doubt that what I say is real.  One victim Paul Bonacci was awarded 1 million dollars by a judge for the torture he suffered.  He also admitted that he had been forced to help the CIA kidnap other children, including the missing paperboy Johnny Gosch. 

John DeCamp was a CIA operative under Colby in the notorious Operation Phoenix in which more than 20,000 Vietnamese civilians were kidnapped and tortured to death without trial.  Although the book The Franklin Cover-up is useful reading, it is itself a CIA cover-up to avoid the full truth from coming out and tracking up to Bush, Sr..  Gates as DCI continued the cover-up and the programs which kidnapped, raped, and tortured American children in Abu Gharib like programs.  See the Torturing Democracy documentary , if you still believe that US torture is not due to a few bad apples.

 




Photo US Prison in Iraq

Here is another CIA document showing the steps taken to "reduce blow back to CIA operatives" in Operation Shadow Hill. It recommends that the DCI, Robert Gates, now Secretary of Defense, have a heart to heart talk with the Director of FBI to prevent "future legal liabilities from ensuing."  

Why is that necessary?  Because Operation Shadow Hill is a CIA operation to kidnap American children, rape and torture them into being mind controlled slaves and use them in blackmail operations against US politicians, journalists, trade union leaders, etc..  

Yet Obama has appointed Gates to continue as Secretary of Defense for the "Change You Can Trust", no doubt on Rockefeller's orders.

Here is a CIA document discussing the blackmail of a particular US Congressman.  In the document, there is a suggestion that the Russians could be behind the blackmail.  Anything is possible, however, there was no evidence that was the case. 

However, note lower on this page the reference to Operation Shadow Hill in connection to the child and why its identity must be concealed.  This flak report goes on to say that the child fortunately was rescued by the Rockefeller Foundation. 

Here you see a picture of the 9-year-old boy standing in front of a Rockefeller Foundation building which went into a publication lauding the generosity of the Rockefellers for rescuing the boy.

Here is a photo of the boy dead in the CIA morgue less than 48 hours after.  He was cremated in the CIA's incinerator for humans to destroy evidence of his true identity.  

This slide shows ashes which were removed from incinerators for humans at that Upstate New York educational facility for children.  I sent them over to the FBI's crime lab.  Here is a slide of the report that I received back which confirms that they are human ashes.

There is no heat in those basement torture cells except those ovens.  Here is a photo of the three ovens installed side by side.

One of the victims of the facility later told me that she was dreadfully cold while she was in one of those cells as a 7-year-old girl.  She said that she used to enjoy the occasional warm when the oven was used until she found out what was being burned in it.  She said that she was forced to watch while another child was loaded into the oven alive.  She said that her hand was forced onto the button to turn the oven on.  While the child inside the oven screamed as the  incinerator started, she was told that she was the cause of that child's suffering.   
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Alas, that report is not an isolated incident.  Here is a CIA document discussing leaks which resulted from its operatives talking about Operation Shadow Hill and related projects.  Note on this page that it cites the case of an operative who tried to commit suicide.  When he was revived in an Emergency room, he told the physician that he couldn't stand loading live children into the ovens anymore.  

Please see Case 20 Our Shadow Govt.--Skull and Bones, the Bohemian Club, CFR about the New World Order’s [NWO’s] obsession with burning children alive as an offering to Moloch, otherwise known as Baal.
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Here is another CIA document which lists the number of "unit heads" expended in Operation Shadow Hill for each year of its operation.  Note that it lists as modes of "disposal", burying, incinerating, incarcerating in prisons, and incarcerating in lock-up wards of mental hospitals.  On this page, you see a discussion of the blow back problems for incarcerating.  Several victims managed to convince their prison or mental hospitals that they were framed.  Here is the conclusions page on that document which recommends increasing the incineration of children who flunk out of the prostitution course to entrap Congressmen, etc..

Spreading the Ashes of the Burnt Alive Children at the Rockefeller’s Upstate Estate
This slide is the invoice for "potash" to be spread at the Rockefeller's Upstate Estate.  Note that the source of the ash is the same as the address of the Operation Shadow Hill educational facility for children.  Note also the weight of the ash listed as 25 pounds and the special instruction to spread it "at night using suitable security measures".  Do you use security measures when you fertilize your roses?  I researched the question of how many children 25 pounds of ashes represented.  According to information which I found at the CIA, that incinerator has about a 3% residue after the incineration of a human body.  So, each 3 pounds of ash is the equivalent of 100 pounds of a child.  So, the 25 pounds of ash is the equivalent of 8 to 9 children each weighing 100 pounds.  

Here is the FBI report on a sample of the ash which I gathered from the Rockefeller Estate's garden maintenance building at the same time I collected that invoice.  It says that the ash is human remains.  
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Crematorium adjacent to the gas chamber in Auschwitz.

The Previous Ashes from Auschwitz Spread at the Rockefeller’s Upstate NY Estate
This slide shows a document from WWII in which it is stated that the head of the board of Director of Rockefeller and Prescott Bush's companies in Auschwitz paid the guards at Auschwitz.  This slide shows a 1946 invoice for a ton of "potash" sent from Auschwitz to Rockefeller's Estate in Upstate New York.  Regular potash is made from burning wood and can be got from any fireplace.  There is no reason to import a ton of ash from Auschwitz unless you are a member of a death worship cult wanting to gloat over its victims.  
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Memorial in front of pond in the human ashes at Auschwitz
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Seven tons of  human ashes of victims of the Holocaust found at Majdanek WWII Concentration Camp,

aa 3-hour drive from Warsaw
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Skull and Bones sign at Auschwitz

Here is a slide of a CIA document studying the growth of plants by the origin of the ash.  Human ashes are worse for plants than wood ashes.  Here is the letter requesting that this 1976 study be done by the CIA.  The address that the letter came from is shown on the envelop.  It is the address of the Rockefeller's Upstate New York Estate.  Yet almost 30 years later, when I gave this talk in 2004, human ashes were still being shipped by the CIA to that Upstate New York Estate.  

Dining on the Ashes of Dead Children at the Rockefeller’s Table
The next slide shows an entry from Nelson Rockefeller's journal again.  It says that his garden is growing well in spite of the warnings of the CIA.  It goes on to say that it gives him "unadulterated pleasure" to feed his vegetables to his visiting guests and dignitaries "knowing the origin of the substance".  

Lest there be any doubts in the matter, here on the next page, he goes on to say "I have been assured that the effect is entirely on the darker planes [of existence], and that no human germs can be transmitted in this fashion".  A few lines later there is a reference to Kuru Kuru which is a cannibalistic disease caused by the people in New Guinea eating the raw brains of their enemies.  

Here a few pages later is a long discussion on what evil energies can be harnessed by eating one's enemies.  There is no evidence that such practices are anything more than deluded superstitions to rationalize gloating over blood lust conquests.

This next slide shows a much later journal by David Rockefeller discussing the need to re-examine the occult practices of the New World Order now that mad cow disease "has succeeded" as an economic warfare practice.  Note that Canadian and English beef were not allowed into the US for many years due to "mad cow disease" cases while the US cases were swept under the carpet.  The US stopped testing its cows to avoid finding more cases.  Note that one of the practices he lists as needing review is the spread of ashes in the Estate's cultivated acres.


[image: image15]
Here is a page from a report in the Rockefeller Archives by a Fort Detrick bio-warfare expert in which there is a discussion about the number of "potential vectors", i.e. number of dead victims, that have been spread on the Estate's cultivated acres "since the start of the research in mad cow disease."  If mad cow disease was not created in a research lab, the relevant time period to study would be since the disease was first discovered in nature.   Clearly, he is in a position to know whether the disease was developed in that lab for the purpose of economic warfare.  His choice of language reveals that he personally believes that it was developed at Fort Detrick because here in his report to Rockefeller he say, "our mad cow disease has been enormously influential”. The report goes on to analyze the decrease in IQ which can be expected in the populace without overt signs of the full blown disease which he says occurs in less than 0.002% of the population.

Here is the next page of his report showing the IQ test scores of British school children in a graph plotted against "Years after introduction of the agent".  The school that this study was done in, was one in an upper middle class suburb of London.  The students started out before the introduction of the "agent" with an average IQ of 112.  A little over 5 years later the average IQ was 97, for a change of 15 IQ points.  A careful reading of the study shows that the same exact students were tested each year, so the difference is not due to an influx of refugees, etc. .

This report was read by David Rockefeller as evidenced by these changes he decided to make in the occult rituals of the NWO, as you see in this next journal entry.  Note that one of those changes is to research a quick test for mad cow's disease which can be done "on the spot by non-medical personnel, say by saliva testing."   This slide shows that Fort Detrick begins work on a saliva test for mad cow disease about 2 months later.  Since the report by the Fort Detrick bio-warfare expert said that the incinerators were already adequate to prevent the transmission of mad cow disease and all human diseases existent, it appears that the saliva test is relevant to another ritual using human remains.
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I am not done explaining to you what evidence I gave to the GAO about the corruption and treason of those in the NWO.  The fact is that the US Congress is allowing economic, biological, and chemical warfare against people, including US children by the NWO, even though I have collected all the evidence and more needed to put the criminals behind bars.  I have been begging the Govt. Oversight and Reform Committee to get the evidence from the GAO.  They have not even replied once to thank me for the information I have sent them, nor to ask me to give testimony.  If you want to see the information that I have provided to them, go to my Special Reports--Arrigo . Please especially see Case 24 "Did Someone Make Money Off of US Torture? and Case 22C "Hot Sodas Courtesy of Those Who Built Auschwitz?" for the documented history on the Rockefeller and Bush family's role in Auschwitz. 
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Between savagery and killings, savouring the pleasures of life:
Karl Höcker, adjutant to the commandant of Auschwitz, and SS auxiliaries relaxing at a recreation lodge near the camp

Is Obama Dining with the Rockefellers too?
If Obama refuses to prosecute these NWO criminals for torture, murder, and corruption, then he is aiding and abetting the continued rape and torture of American children.  MKULTRA was never stopped by the CIA--it only got worse and chalked up more victims.  50 years of rape, torture, and murder by the NWO via its tools, Hitler and the CIA, is enough already.  That is what happens when you fail to hold everyone accountable from the top down.  

If Obama does not stop this, he is responsible for all the crimes which follow from allowing criminals to continue their crimes.  Obama is responsible for whom he appoints and their actions, including Secretary of Defense Gates.  It is Obama's responsibility to appoint people who have the experience, skill, and determination to clean up Washington.  He was elected on that platform. 
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Please sign the petition for a Special Prosecutor to stop the crimes , including Bush and Cheney having ordered the torture of Americans.  Cheney’s company Halliburton was directly involved in trafficking in humans.  Both are front men for the Rockefeller-Rothschild’s New World Order Agenda to enslave the world.

Sue Arrigo, MD

Former Special Operations Advisor for DCIs,

Survivor of CIA-DIA torture programs.

intuitivemd@yahoo.com
Case 28 Robert Gates and the Torture of American Children
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